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Dorothy Menasco

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 4:57 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Triplett, Dianne (Carlton Fields); Katherine Fleming; Charles Rehwinkel; vkaufman@asglegal.com;
swright@yvlaw . net, James Brew; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com

Subject: E-Filing: PEF's Notice of Service of Responses - Dkt# 090079-El

Attachments: Document.pdf

This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne M. Triplett

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Tampa, FL 33607

(813) 229-4145
dtriplett@carltonfields.com

Docket No. 090079-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 2 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Notice of Service of responses to OPC’s
1st 2nd g 3rd Request For Production of
Documents in the above referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850} 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

0237226-09 Of ¥ O
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re:  Petition for increase in rates by Docket No. 090079-EI
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Submitted for Filing:  April 22, 2009

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC’s
NOTICE OF SERVICE

Progress Encrgy Florida, Inc. heréby gives notice of service of Progress Energy Florida’s
responses to OPC’s First Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-68), OPC’s Second Request
for Production of Documents (Nos. 69-78) and OPC’s Third Request for Production of Documents
(Nos. 79-121) via electronic mail to Charles Rehwinkel, Office of the Public Counsel, ¢/o The

Florida Legislature, 111 W, Madison Street — Rm. 812, Tailahassee, FL 32399,

Bl A Dol

R. ALEXANDER GLENN

(General Counsel - Florida

JOHN T. BURNETT

Associate General Counsel — Florida
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC
299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

Telephone: (727) 820-5184

Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

JAMES MICHAEL WALLS
mwalls@carltonfields.com
Florida Bar No. 0706242
DIANNE M. TRIPLETT
dtriplett@carltonfields.com
Florida Bar No. 0872431
MATTHEW BERNIER
mbernier{@carltonfields.com
Florida Bar No. 059886
Carlton Fields

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
P.O. Box 3239

Tampa, Florida 33607-5736
(813) 223-7000 / (813) 229-4133 (fax)

DOCUMENT NO. DATE




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

THEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via
electronic mail to the following this 22™ day of April, 2009,

B tdiialth,

Artome__y

Katherine Fleming, Esq.

Office of Gengral Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
| 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
keflemin@pse.state.fi.us

J. R Kelly / Charles Rehwinkel.
Office of Public: Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, F1. 32399

Kelly. jriiles state flus

Rehwinkel charles(leg. state.fl.us

Bill McCollum / Cecelia Bradley
Office of the Atiorney General

‘The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050
cecilia_bradlevi@mytloridalegal.com

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia, 111
Young van Assenderp, P.A.

225 8. Adams Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32301
swright@yvylaw.net

Mr. James W. Brew, Esq.

¢/o Brickfield Law Firm

1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW
g Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007
jbrew@bbrslaw.com

Keefe Law Firm

Vicki Gordon Kaufman/jon C. Moyle, Jr.
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

vkaufinanieasglegal com




